Message

From:

Sent: 17/03/2020 12:37:08 PM

To: Edwards Luke (CPFG) [luke.edwardsl@homeoffice.gov.uk]

CC: i NR i@homeoffice.gov.uk]; Greaves Daniel [danielpaul.greaves@homeoffice.gov.uk];
Gawley Sarah [sarah.gawley@homeoffice.gov.uk]; Pattinson Neil [neil.pattinson@homeoffice.gov.uk]; Kirby Rebecca
[rebecca.kirby@homeoffice.gov.uk]; Papaleontiou Christian [christian.papaleontiou@homeoffice.gov.uk]

Subject: FW: READOUT: COBR COVID-19, HS Key Issues - vulnerable children

Luke

In conjunction with SOCG colleagues, we have been in contact with DfE at Official level this morning. Broadly, they
advise that there is significant activity being undertaken to protect vulnerable children from harm, so it seems that this
level of detail hadn’t been exposed/briefed into the DfE SoS before COBR. With the HS interest in mind, we expect they
will be redoubling efforts to ensure COBR is sighted on this activity. There are two highlighted activities in respect of
which we have a particular interest and will pick this up with DfE at official level across CPFG, SOCG and the wider
department.

Summary as follows:

. We have a wide range of actions in hand to support local authorities to deal with Covid19 and ensure that
vulnerable children are protected from harm. This includes:

o Suspending routine Ofsted inspections (but keeping the ability to inspect where risk is identified — SoS
writing on this today)

o Supporting LAs to ensure workforce contingencies are as comprehensive as possible — e.g. clauses in
Covid Bill to enable return to practice of social workers/exploring non-frontline social workers e.g. those working for
regulators can return to practice

o Providing guidance to LAs to enable them to interpret PHE guidance for their settings — e.g. how to deal
with isolation in children’s homes or foster families or residential schools.

© We are considering whether advice on cocooning is needed for vulnerable children or if this only applies
to older people.

o Seeking protective clothing for social workers via PHE where they are dealing with families who are
symptomatic (NB there is a shortage of this clothing so this is problematic)

o Supporting LAs to deal with unaccompanied asylum seeking children who appear symptomatic. They

have a statutory duty towards these children which we are not removing but we are exploring whether additional
national capacity is required to enable them to isolate children in a safe and appropriate way.

Best

NR

Serious Violence Unit
Home Office

Tel: i
Mobi

i Irrelevant & Sen5|t|ve -

From: Greaves Daniel <DanielPaul.Greaves@homeoffice.gov.uk>

Sent: 17 March 2020 09:58

To: Edwards Luke (CPFG) <Luke.Edwardsl@homeoffice.gov.uk>; CPFG Directors <CPFGDIRECTORS@homeoffice.gov.uk>
Cc: NR s@homeoffice.gov.uk>; Gawley Sarah <Sarah.Gawley@homeoffice.gov.uk>; Pattinson
Neil <Neil.Pattinson@homeoffice.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: READOUT: COBR COVID-19, HS Key Issues
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Alice — can you ask one of your team to pull some bullets together, liaising with Christian’s team in SOCG please.

Dan Greaves | Crime Director | Crime, Policing & Fire Group
Home Office | 5* Floor, Fry NE | 2 Marsham Street | London | SW1P 4DF

Diary Secretary: i NR j@homeoffice.gov.uk)! melevant & Sensitive | _
Chief of Staff: NR »@homeoffice.gov.uk) { Irrelevant& Sensitive

From: Edwards Luke (CPFG) <Luke.Edwardsl @homeoffice.gov.uk>

Sent: 17 March 2020 09:55

To: Greaves Daniel <DanielPaul.Greaves@homeoffice.gov.uk>; CPFG Directors <CPFGDIRECTORS@homeoffice.gov.uk>
Cc:i NR ‘@homeoffice.gov.uk>; Gawley Sarah <Sarah.Gawley@homeoffice.gov.uk>; Pattinson
Neil <Neil.Pattinson@homeoffice.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: READOUT: COBR COVID-19, HS Key Issues

I am covering the meeting today and will but it would be helpful if your directorate could pick up the substantive work
liaising with others as necessary

Any specific thoughts on what we would want to be done before 12.30 please
Luke

Luke Edwards
Director of Fire and Resilience | Crime, Policing and Fire Group
6th Floor Fry Building, 2 Marsham Street, London SW1P 4DF

Tel: : Irrelevant & Sensitive :

From: Greaves Daniel <DanielPaul.Greaves@homeoffice.gov.uk>

Sent: 17 March 2020 09:52

To: Edwards Luke (CPFG) <Luke.Edwardsl @homeoffice.gov.uk>; CPFG Directors <CPFGDIRECTORS@homeoffice.gov.uk>
Cc: i Name Redacted i@homeoffice.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: READOUT: COBR COVID-19, HS Key Issues

Luke,

Thanks very much for sharing.

Who is picking up the action on vulnerable young people and how we push DfE etc on managing the impacts on those
for whom schools/youth clubs are the only source of normality? It’s cross-cutting but SVU and Becky Kirby’s team in

SOCG both have an interest and understanding of the risk cohorts.

Dan

Dan Greaves | Crime Director | Crime, Policing & Fire Group

Diary Secretary:i Name Redacted @homeoffice.gov.uk)} Irrelevanta Sensitve |
Chief of Staff:i Name Redacted i@homeoffice.gov.uk)

Irrelevant & Sensitive
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From: Edwards Luke (CPFG) <Luke.Edwardsl @homeoffice.gov.uk>
Sent: 17 March 2020 08:41

To: CPFG Directors <CPFGDIRECTORS@homeoffice.gov.uk>
Subject: FW: READOUT: COBR COVID-19, HS Key Issues

Info if not seen
L

Luke Edwards
Director of Fire and Resilience | Crime, Policing and Fire Group
6™ Floor Fry Building, 2 Marsham Street, London SW1P 4DF

Tel: Irrelevant & Sensitive

From: Name Redacted @homeoffice.gov.uk>

Sent: 16 March 2020 22:05

To: COVID190perations&Policy <COVID190perationsandPolicy@homeoffice.gov.uk>; COVID19-POP Gold <COVID19-
POPGold@homeoffice.gov.uk>

Cc: DG CPFG <DGCPFG@homeoffice.gov.uk>; DGOSCT <DGOSCT@homeoffice.gov.uk>; SOC Group DG Private Office
<S0CGroupDGPrivateOffice@homeoffice.gov.uk>; HS Special Advisers <HSSpecialAdvisers@homeoffice.gov.uk>; Private

Office - HS <PrivateOffice-H41@homeoffice.gov.uk>;i Name Redacted E@homeoffice.gov.uk>;§r Name Redactedé
| Name Redacted @homeoffice.gov.uk>l _____ Name Redacted _____i@homeoffice.gov.uk>} Name Redacted | '
;"ﬁ;ﬂ{;'ﬁ;&;;i;&’}@homeofﬁce.gov.uk>§ Name Redacted @homeoffice.gov.uk> Name Redacted !
Name Redacted @homeoffice.gov.uk>! Name Redacted @homeoffice.gov.uk>; ' '
i Name Redacted |@justice.gov.uk;i Name Redacted h@homeoffice.gov.uk>;f Name Redacted
.{ Name Redacted @homeoffice.gov.uk; Name Redacted i@homeoffice.gov.uk>;i _Name Redacted _ i
: Name Redacted @homeoffice.gov.uk>; Watson Rachel (CPG) <Rachel.Watsond @homeoffice.gov.uk>; Kirby Rebecca

<Rebecca.Kirby@homeoffice.gov.uk>;i Name Redacted @homeoffice.gov.uk>; Papaleontiou Christian

<Christian.Papaleontiou@homeoffice.gov.uk>; Gawley Sarah <Sarah.Gawley@homeoffice.gov.uk>; Edwards Luke (CPFG)
<Luke.Edwards1@homeoffice.gov.uk>; Pattinson Neil <Neil.Pattinson@homeoffice.gov.uk>
Subject: READOUT: COBR COVID-19, HS Key Issues

All,
The Home Secretary had a few takeaways from today’s COBR meeting on COVID-19 from across the HO's equities:

® HS is concerned about vulnerable children not being taken into account properly by OGDs. She feels ‘vulnerable
people’ at the moment is taken to almost solely mean the elderly, pregnant women and those with underlying health
conditions. Her worry is if schools are forced to close long-term beyond normal holiday lengths then there will be no
external support and monitoring for kids from troubled homes (drug abuse, CSE, etc). SoS DfE didn’t really seem to take
this on board, or at least didn’t have a solid response to the challenge. HS wants the Dept to push DfE on taking this into
consideration, and if necessary we will lean in further via No.10 as she has strong thoughts on this issue.

° HS wants to review the resilience of emergency services on a weekly basis. There is now a call in with Martin
Hewitt tomorrow afternoon after the national GOLD meeting, along with Cressida Dick for the security of food supply
lines in London, and Roy Wilsher for national FRS resilience.

° HS wants a full system approach only — not isolated by HO DG structures. Assessments or updates of Frontline
Policing/SOC/CT policing resilience should come as one combined bundle, not piecemeal as forces will need to be more
flexible moving forwards through this pandemic so she needs a holistic view of matters. | would suggest this should be
coordinated centrally by the COVID team.

® HS has called the Chief Whip to request that HoC business is kept to the main Commons chamber only (i.e. no
further Westminster Hall debates) so that Junior Ministers can focus on the many issues in hand, as well as helping with
social distancing.
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U HS would like to find out about FCO travel advice ASAP to aid with Border Force contingency planning, but
based on the COBR discussion she acknowledged this would likely be forthcoming tomorrow.

Thanks,

Name Redacted

Private Secretary to The Home Secretary — Policing, Fire & Civil Contingencies
Home Office

3rd Floor. | Peel Buildina_l 2 Marsham Street | SW1P 4DF

Irrelevant & Sensitive

: Name Redacted @homeoffice.gov.uk

SEARCH: JOIN THE POLICE
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